RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

MEETING HELD DECEMBER 18, 2018

PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES MET IN REGULAR SESSION, CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:30 BY CHAIRPERSON NORM CAPPS. KEVIN COX AND GREG KESSEN WAS PRESENT. ROLLCALL BY FISCAL OFFICER. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE FOLLOWED.

GREG KESSEN MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MEETING MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 4, 2018, 2ND BY KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL

NATALIE SCOTT, FISCAL OFFICER – KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO PAY BILLS OF \$172,261.55, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

GUEST:

ALEX JACKSON- PERRY ELEMENTARY EXTRA LEARNING OPPORTUNITY(ELO) 1-2 A WEEK USE HALL RENTAL FOR TUTURING STUDENTS. HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS WILL HELP VOLUNTEER TIME TO HELP YOUNGER STUDENTS. ADULTS WILL BE PRESENT AND GONE BY 5PM. BOARD IS HAPPY TO SUPPORT THIS IDEA. JERRY HUNT NUMBER WAS GIVEN TO ALEX TO WORK OUT DETAILS.

WAYNE FISH – HERE BECAUSE OF HIS NEIGHBOR. LOTS OF JUNK CARS AT 4601 MCPHERON RD. PROPERTY JUST EAST HAS CLEANED UP. TONY HAD BEEN THERE THREE MONTHS AGO. STATE ORDINANCE SAYS CARS HAVE TO START AND MOVE FORWARD AND BACKWARDS. STATE CONSIDERS THEM OK IF THEY MEET THIS TEST. JUNK MOTORS WERE SUPPOSED TO BE GONE. TONY WILL FOLLOW UP AGAIN.

BILL DUNBAR- ALSO HERE ABOUT TUTORING

CHANTAI DUNBAR HERE ABOUT TUTORING

BROOKE HEDGES

WILMA YOUNGBLOOD – THANK TOWNSHIP FOR WORKING TO CLEAN UP AREA AND HELP WITH NEIGHBOR.

OSCAR JONES- ALSO THANKFUL FOR CLEAN UP OF JUNK.

BOB PHILLIPS, POLICE CHIEF –

CLEMANS AND NELSON – CHECK ON DATE OF JAN 26TH IN MORNING.

COREY LEHMAN, ROAD SUPERVISOR

ROAD DEPT CLEANED UP 314 EAST 14^{TH} STREET. PARCEL NO 47-0711-02-007.000 WE TOOK TWO DUMPSTERS OF TRASH OUT OF AREA. PROPERTY OWNER IS MARION HARMON. WILL ASSESS TAXES FOR CLEAN UP.

TONY HAYES, ZONING INSPECTOR

KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO APPROVE NOVEMBER ZONING REPORT \$290, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

FLOYD RUSSELL TRIAL – HE AGREED TO CLEAN UP. HE HAS MADE AN EFFORT. HE HAS UNTIL JAN 15^{TH} . JUNK CARS GONE, AGREED TO CLEAN UP AND PAID \$265 COURT COSTS AND \$500 FINE IF HE DOESN'T CLEAN IT UP.

LARRY WOODS 1606 LENOX – TONY SPOKE TO LARRY AND HE HAD HEART ATTACK AND HASN'T HAD A CHANCE TO FIX IT YET. TONY WILL FOLLOW UP WITH HIM TO MAKE SURE HE CLEANS IT UP. 2103 MCCLAIN JOHNNIE PRIEST – TONY SENT HIM LETTER BUT HE WOULDN'T ACCEPT IT. HE ACCEPTED LETTER FROM HEALTH DEPT. ADVISED TO GET TWO ESTIMATES FROM REALTORS OF CURRENT VALUE. WE WILL BE TEARING DOWN PROPERTY BECAUSE IT IS A HAZARD. WILL POST IN NEWSPAPER ONCE WE ARE READY TO TAKE IT DOWN.

THANKFUL FOR FIRE DEPT FOR RAISING MONEY FOR VETERANS. SEEN IT ON NEWS AND VERY PROUD OF THEM.

MOORE ESTATE – GREG ASKED TO CHECK IT.

JUSTIN ROBERTS, FIRE CHIEF

AIRPACKS 7 PACKS, 14 BOTTLES, 36 FACEPIECES. PRICE GOING UP 5% AT BEGINNING OF YEAR. \$60,280 IS CURRENT COST.

KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO PURCHASE FROM FINDLEY FIRE 7 AIRPACKS, 14 BOTTLES, 36 FACEPIECES FOR $$60,280,2^{ND}$$ GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO SEND NICK ADAMS TO BASIC EMT SCHOOL THRU APOLLO IN JAN 2019, 2^{ND} KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

FIRE DEPT COLLECTED DONATIONS AND DONATED ITEMS FOR VETERANS FOOD PANTRY . FIRE DEPT TOOK MONEY AND PURCHASED HYGENE ITEMS. THEY DONATED OVER 1,000 ITEMS TO VETERANS FOOD PANTRY.

APOLLO FIRE FIGHTING CLASS WILL BE OFFERED TO STUDENTS AS JUNIOR AND SENIORS. ONCE THEY ARE DONE, THEY WILL BE LEVEL 2 FIREFIGHTERS. WILL START 2019-2020 SCHOOL YEAR AT APOLLO. APOLLO WILL SUPPLY ALL GEAR AND LOCAL FIRE DEPTS WILL JUST OBSERVE FOR FIRST YEAR.

BURNED PROPERTY ON THAYER ROAD. NEED TO SEE ABOUT GETTING THEM TO CLEAN IT UP. WE ARE HOLDING \$16,000 OF INSURANCE HOLD MONEY. NATALIE WILL CHECK INTO CREATING REGULATIONS ABOUT TIME FRAME FOR CLEAN UP OF PROPERTY OR TOWNSHIP WILL USE INSURANCE HOLD MONEY TO CLEAN IT UP. WILL ASK PROSECUTING ATTORNEY. NORM WILL TALK TO OWNERS OF PROPERTY TO SEE WHAT HOLD UP IS ON WHY THEY HAVEN'T CLEANED IT UP.

TRUSTEES:

ALLEN COUNTY TOWNSHIP ASSOC MEETING IS AT SPENCER TOWNSHIP 7:30PM 12/20/18 GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 8:27, SECOND BY KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.